(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/StateiZip/Phone #)

(] Pekur [ war [] maL

{Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies - Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Cfficer:

Office Use Only

WARTERRUALR A

300187432423

%o

£. DENNARD

N
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From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 1.22 PM

To: ‘AFD Sales'

Cc: CeorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Address

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: AFD Sales [mailto:sales@airfreshdepot.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 1:21 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

Please change of address:

Document # LOS0000858
FEI/EIN # 300364427

QOld Address: NEW ADDRESS:

AIR FRESH DEPOT, LLC AIR FRESH DEPOT, LLC
2351 Ali Baba Ave 14410 NW 26th Avenue
Opa Locka, FL 33054 Opa Locka, FL 33054
Thank you

Josefa Muros, Register Agent
305-769-8930
e-mail : airfreshdepot@hotmail.com
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